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BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
1235 La Plata Highway

Farmington, New Mexico 87401

MAR 08 16

CERTIFIED--RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
P-718-636-368

Merrion 0il and Gas Corporation
P.0. Box 840
Farmington, NM 87499

Gentlemen:

We are currently in the process of updating our files concerning water
disposal wells. We have found many well files to be deficient in the proper
authorizations and information necessary to comply with the standards outlined
in NTL-2B. Upon review of your disposal well, No. 2 Pot Mesa located 1785’
FNL and 2175' FEL, sec. 10, T. 20 N., R. 6 W., lease No. NM-24964, it has been
found that the following information is not on file.

1. We do not have an NTL-2B on file for your No. 1 Zia. This well is located
on BIM surface, with New Mexico State Minerals. Disposal of produced water is
into a Federal well, therefore, requiring a NTL-2B for this produced water.

2. The well No. 1 Zia is located off-lease and produces water disposed of
into the No. 2 Pot Mesa injection well. Because off-lease water is disposed
of, the No. 2 Pot Mesa injection is required to have a right-of-way grant.
Please contact this office for the appropriate right-of-way application.

Please supply our office with the necessary information listed above by
March 30, 1988. If you have any questions, contact Ilyse Ferraiuolo at (505)
327-5344.
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